

CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

R
RECEIVED
OCT 30
ARTESIA

October 24, 1960

United States Fidelity & Guaranty Co.
c/o Mr. William S. Hunter
P. O. Box 488
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Taft McGee, Schenck Well No. 1,
NE/4 NE/4, Section 15, Township
19 South, Range 26 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Mr. M. L. Armstrong, District Supervisor of the
Oil Conservation Commission in Artesia, approved a 90-day
temporary abandonment of the subject well. This authority
has expired and Mr. Armstrong has heard nothing further
from the operator.

Inasmuch as this well is in an Artesian water basin,
it is necessary that it be permanently plugged forthwith.

We now make formal demand that your Company, as
surety on the bond for the subject well, arrange to have
the well properly plugged by December 1, 1960. Please
consult with Mr. Armstrong relative to a proper plugging
program.

Very truly yours,

OLIVER E. PAYNE
General Counsel

OEP/esr

cc: Mr. M. L. Armstrong
District Supervisor
Oil Conservation Commission
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

C
O
P
Y

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

RE

OCT 27 1930
D. C. 1
ARTESIAN DIST.

October 24, 1930

Mr. William S. Hunter
P. O. Box 488
Alameda, New Mexico

Re: Tuff McGee, Schenck well No. 1,
NE 1/4 NE 1/4, Section 15, Township
19 South, Range 26 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Mr. M. L. Armstrong, District Supervisor of the
Oil Conservation Commission in Artesia, approved a 90-day
temporary abandonment of the subject well. This authority
has expired and Mr. Armstrong has heard nothing further
from the operator.

Inasmuch as this well is in an Artesian water basin,
it is necessary that it be permanently plugged forthwith.

The well is owned by the Tuff McGee Company, and
the well properly plugged by December 1, 1930. Please
consult with Mr. Armstrong relative to a proper plugging
program.

Very truly yours,

W. L. H. H. H.
District Supervisor

Mr. W. L. H. H. H.
District Supervisor
Bureau of Land Management
U. S. Department of the Interior
Washington, D. C.